PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

on behalf of Nicole Nestel <nicole@nicolenestel.com> [nicole@nicolenestel.com]
Sent: 4/23/2004 9:00:20 PM

To: Len Goldberg [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]

CC: mdiaz@BBiTV.com; boris@imageteq.com

Subject: RE: One more document

Hi Len,

You are welcome for everything, we very much enjoyed speaking with you on Wednesday and Took forward to
receiving your proposal. In the meantime I thought you might T1ike to Took over a front-end HTML Demo that
our talented designer, Kim wall, has built for the web UI area.

while it is not yet dynamic, it does offer a great visual and user flow process to work from and specify
dynamic areas.

http://www.kimberlywall.com/bbitv-community/index.html

Best Regards,
Nicole
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Hi Nicole,

Thank you very much for arranging our meeting yesterday. It was a pleasure to speak with you, as well as
to meet and speak with Milton Diaz, and to Tearn more about the BBiTV Community project. We are very
excited by the possibility to work with your company in addressing the various challenges you outlined to
us yesterday. We believe that our team has the experience, the talent, and the expertise to bring your
vision to Tife.

As we discussed, we are working on the proposal for the project and, since time is of the essence, we
will send it to you as soon as possible.

Thank you very much again for taking the time to meet with us yesterday, and we look forward to the
opportunity to work with you in the near future. Meanwhile, if you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me anytime.

Best Regards,
Len Goldberg

IMAGETEQ Technologies, Inc.
Tel: 415.642.2869

Fax: 415.642.2814

Email: lgoldberg@imageteq.com
web: www.imageteq.com
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